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Mr. Harold B. Ray

Vice President

Southern California Edison Company
Irvine Operations Center
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Dear Mr. Ray:

SUBJECT: GUIDANCE ON DEVELOPING ACCEPTABLE INSERVICE TESTING PROGRAMS,
SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNIT NO. 1
(TAC NO. 74792)

In your letter dated October 6, 1989, you requested an extension of the
due date to November 30, 1989, for your response to Generic Letter (GL) 89-04
regarding inservice testing of pumps and valves. You stated that due to
Southern California Edison Company's continuing efforts to improve the quality
of submittals, additional time is required. Your request is hereby approved.

Sinceke]y,

orginal sign by Charles M. Trammell

Charles M, Trammell, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate V
Division of Reactor Projects - III,
IV, V and Special Projects
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

October 27, 1989

Docket No. 50-206

Mr. Harold B. Ray

Vice President

Southern California Edison Company
Irvine Operations Center

23 Parker

Irvire, California 92718

Dear Mr. Ray:
SUBJECT: GUIDANCE ON DEVELOPING ACCEPTABLE INSERVICE TESTING PROGRAMS,
SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNIT NO. 1
(TAC NC. 74792)
In your letter dated October 6, 1989, you requested an extension of the
due date to November 30, 1989, for your response to Generic Letter (GL) 89-04
regarding inservice testing of pumps and valves. You stated that due to
Southern California Edison Company's continuing efforts to improve the quality
of submittals, additional time is required. Your request is hereby approved.
Sincerely,
y . .
Clode T 7amcll
Charles M. Trammell, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate V
Division of Reactor Projects - III,

IV, V and Special Projects
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation



'Mf;‘Harold B. Ray

Southern California Edison Company

cc
David R. Pigott

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe
600 Montgomery Street

San Francisco, California 94111

Mr. Robert G. Lacy

Manager, Nuclear

San Diego Gas & Electric Company
P. 0. Box 1831

San Diego, California 92112

Resident Inspector/San Onofre NPS
U.S. NRC

P. 0. Box 4329

San Clemente, California 92672

Mayor
City of San Clemente
San Clemente, California 92672

Chairman

Board of Supervisors

County of San Diego

1600 Pacific Highway Room 335
San Diego, California 92101

Regional Administrator, Region V
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Mr. John Hickman

Senior Health Physicist

Environmental Radioactive
Management Unit

Environmental Management Branch

State Department of Health Services

714 P Street, Room 616

Sacramento, California 95814

Mr. Don Womeldorf

Chief Environmental Management
California Department of Health
714 P Street, Room 616
Sacramento, California 95814

San Onofre Nuclear Generating
Station, Unit No. 1

Mr. F. B. Marsh, Project Manager
Bechtel Power Corporation

P. 0. Box 60860

Terminal Annex

Los Angeles, California 90060



